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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF RECYCLED AGGREGATE
RFP No. PS20210142
Issue Date:  March 26, 2021
Issued by:  City of Vancouver (the “City”)
APPENDIX 1
PROPOSAL FORM
RFP No. PS20210142, Supply and Deliver Recycled Aggregate (the “RFP”)
Proponent’s Name:











“Proponent”

Address:












Jurisdiction of Legal Organization:









Date of Legal Organization:










Key Contact Person:











Telephone:






E-mail:













The Proponent, having carefully examined and read the RFP, including all amendments thereto, if any, and all other related information published on the City’s website, hereby acknowledges that it has understood all of the foregoing, and in response thereto hereby submits the enclosed Proposal.

The Proponent further acknowledges that it has read and agrees to the Legal Terms & Conditions attached as Appendix 2 to the RFP.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Proponent has executed this Proposal Form:

Signature of Authorized Signatory for the Proponent

Date

Name and Title

Signature of Authorized Signatory for the Proponent

Date

Name and Title

	Executive Summary

Provide a brief executive summary of your Proposal.

	


	Approach to Performing Scope of Work
Described your proposed approach to providing the required services.

	


	Company Information
How many years has your organization been operating?  How many employees?  Identify and provide professional biographical information for the key personnel that would perform the required services.

	


	Minimum Capacity
A minimum of 9,000 tonnes of recycled aggregate is required annually. Describe the Proponent’s capacity and ability to provide the tonnage required.

	


	Maximum Capacity
The City may ask for up to approximately 18,000 tonnes of recycled aggregate per year, even though the contractor is not obligated to supply that much and actually the City may not even need that much.  Describe the Proponent’s capacity and ability to provide the maximum tonnage.

	


	Demonstrated Service Levels and Service Support
Material must be delivered within forty-eight (48) hours or less of the request, and at a tonnage as needed by the City in the range of 200 to 800 tonnes.  Indicate how the Proponent can comply with this.

	


	Demonstrated Service Levels and Service Support
Describe how the Proponent will handle requests when material is not available. Can the Proponent provide material through another company at no additional charge? If no, how will this be charged to the City?

	


	Service Levels
Answer the following questions:

a) What is the cut off time to ensure 48 hour delivery; i.e. all calls received by 2pm are guaranteed 48 hour delivery
b) Do you provide next day delivery?  If yes;

i. What is the cut off time for call for next day service call?

ii. What % of your requested next day service calls have you historically been able to accommodate?



	


	Material Type
There are two sieves indicated in the specifications, one that is good year round but must be provided from Oct to Mar, and another that can only be used from Apr to Sep as a substitute if desired by the contractor.  Please indicate whether you intend to supply the same material all the time or whether two different materials will be supplied.  

	


	References

	Client Name # 1
	

	Address (City and Country)
	

	Contact Name
	

	Title of Contact
	

	Telephone No.
	

	E-mail Address
	

	Length of Relationship
	

	Type of Goods and/or Services provided to this Client
	

	

	Client Name # 2
	

	Address (City and Country)
	

	Contact Name
	

	Title of Contact
	

	Telephone No.
	

	E-mail Address
	

	Length of Relationship
	

	Type of Goods and/or Services provided to this Client
	

	

	Client Name # 3
	

	Address (City and Country)
	

	Contact Name
	

	Title of Contact
	

	Telephone No.
	

	E-mail Address
	

	Length of Relationship
	

	Type of Goods and/or Services provided to this Client
	


	Subcontractors
List all of the subcontractors that the Proponent proposes to use in carrying out the required services and described the scope of subcontracted work (or write “None” if no subcontractors are proposed).  

	


	Declaration of Supplier Code of Conduct
The City of Vancouver expects each supplier of goods and services to the City to comply with the supplier performance standards set out in the City’s Supplier Code of Conduct (“SCC”) <https://policy.vancouver.ca/AF01401P1.pdf>, which defines minimum labour and environmental standards for City suppliers and their subcontractors. To give effect to these requirements, an authorized signatory of each proposed vendor must complete the following declaration.

	As an authorized signatory of ____________________________(vendor name), I declare that I have reviewed the SCC and to the best of my knowledge, ___________________________ (vendor name) and its proposed subcontractors have not been and are not currently in violation of the SCC or convicted of an offence under national and other applicable laws referred to in the SCC, other than as noted below (include all violations/convictions that have occurred in the past three years as well as plans for corrective action). I understand that a false declaration and/or lack of a corrective action plan may result in no further consideration being given to the submission of ____________________________ (vendor name).

Signature:










Name and Title:











	Exceptions to Declaration:




	Conflicts, Collusion, Lobbying 

See Article 9 of Appendix 2 for instructions.

	


Supplier Diversity
	Please note that these Supplier Diversity questions are optional and will not form part of the evaluation of this RFP.  Proponent answers to Supplier Diversity questions are for information gathering purposes only and will be kept confidential in accordance with the Legal Terms and Conditions of this RFP.

In the space below, indicate the vendor’s company profile with regards to social value and economic inclusion including recognized certifications and/or if owned/controlled by an equity-seeking demographic (including but not limited to non-profit, cooperative, Women, Indigenous Peoples, Ethno-cultural People (minorities, newcomers, immigrants), persons with disabilities or LGBTQ2+ people).

	Majority owned/controlled/ by:

· Women 

· Indigenous Peoples

· Non-Profit/Charity (Social Enterprise)

· Coop

· Community Contribution Corporation (3C/CCC)

· Ethno-cultural Persons

· People with Disabilities

· LGBTQ2+

· Other: please indicate
	Social / Diverse Certifications

· BCorp
· Supplier Diversity Certification

Enviro / Other  Certifications

· BuySocial
· Living Wage
· Fairtrade

· Green Business Certification (ie. LEED, ClimateSmart)

· Other: please indicate

	· None of the above
	· None of the above


	Do you have a Supplier Diversity program to include/consider equity-seeking businesses as your vendors/suppliers/sub-contractors?  If yes, please provide information on how you invest in economic development of small/social/diverse businesses as your suppliers or sub-contractors

	


Environmental Sustainability

	City of Vancouver is committed to being the Greenest City and values the environmental impact and sustainability of proponents in addition to the goods or services offered with regards to Healthy Ecosystems (minimizing pollution/toxicity, conserving natural resources, and regenerating ecological; local food; clean water / water consumption), Zero Waste (reducing and/or diverting), Zero Carbon (reducing/eliminating greenhouse gases).


1. For the following, please indicate those you track and/or report 

	
	Track
	Report

	GHG Emissions
	· 
	· 

	Energy usage
	· 
	· 

	Water usage
	· 
	· 

	Any hazardous/toxic air or water emissions 
	· 
	· 

	Generation/recycling/reduction of solid waste
	· 
	· 

	Generation/recycling/reduction of hazardous
	· 
	· 

	Other
	· 
	· 


a. If reporting, please indicate to whom or where

· Government(s)/Agencies

· Industry Association(s) ie. “industry-wide environmental product declaration”
· CDP
· Global certification system ie. World Business Council for Sustainable Development 

· Other(s) ie. Concrete Sustainability Council

b. Do you request/require your supply chain to track and report any of the above? Y/N, explain

2. Has your company achieved (or is it committed to) any of the following activities? Check all that apply and provide details/targets/goals

· Increase renewable energy sources and/or reduce the company’s overall energy usage 

· Reduced carbon use, GHG emissions or use of ozone depleting substances 

· Implemented initiatives to reduce waste at the source or divert the waste from landfills/incineration 

· Recycled water or other water recovery systems to reduce the use of potable water

· Responsibly dispose of all hazardous waste generated from production.

· 2030 Sustainable Development Goals of the United Nations
· Other:  include an explanation of any on-going efforts or plans that the vendors has, or has taken to address climate change and their environmental impact

	Please provide details


	Do you engage with your supply chain on any above noted issues? Y/N, explain

	


	Pricing
Complete the below pricing table. All prices are to be quoted in in Canadian currency and exclusive of applicable sales taxes calculated upon such prices, but inclusive of all other costs.

	


	Description
	Unit Price
	Unit of Measure 
	Estimated Quantity
	Total Price 

	Recycled Aggregate, in accordance with the specifications set out in the RFP.
	$ 
	Tonnes
	9,000 to 18,000 per year for 3 years
	$ 

	GST and PST, where applicable, should not be included in prices.

Delivery costs should be included in prices.
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